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General books on UK & USA 
Duncan, R. & Goddard, J. (2009) Contemporary America. London: 

Palgrave/Macmillan  
Mauk, David & John Oakland (2017), American Civilization, London: Routledge 
McCormick, John (2007) Contemporary Britain. London: Palgrave/Macmillan. 
Oakland, John (2015), British Civilisation. London: Routledge 
O’Driscoll, J. (2009) Britain: the Country and its People. Oxford: Oxford University 

Press 
 
Good Reference 
Friebel, Isolde & Händel, Heinrich (1991: 6th edition), Britain-USA: A Survey in Key 

Words. Diesterweg  
 
Brilliant website: 
BBC: www.bbc.co.uk 
 
Excellent multi-media encylopaedia (especially for American topics): 
Microsoft Encarta 2016  
 
United Kingdom: books and websites 
1) Britain: The British context  
Abercrombie, Nicholas and Warde, Alan (2000) Contemporary British Society. 

Oxford: Blackwell 
Addison, P. (2010) No Turning Back: The Peacetime Revolutions of Postwar Britain. 

Oxford: Oxford University Press 
Annual Abstract of Statistics, London: Office for National Statistics and Palgrave 

Macmillan 
Bernstein, G. L. (2004) The Myth of Decline: The Rise of Britain since 1945. London: 

Pimlico  
Black, J. (2004) Britain since the Seventies: Politics and Society in the Consumer 

Age. London: Reaktion Books 
Burk, K. (ed) (2009) The British Isles since 1945. Oxford: Oxford University Press  
Clarke, P. (2004) Hope and Glory: Britain 1900-2000. London: Penguin Books 
Colley, L. (2014) Acts of Union and Disunion. What has held the UK Together – and 

What is Dividing it?. London: Profile Books 
English, R. and Kenny, M. (eds) (1999) Rethinking British Decline. London: 

Macmillan 
Ferguson, N. (2004) Empire: How Britain Made the Modern World. London: Penguin 

Books 
Halsey, A.H. and Webb, J. (2000) Twentieth-Century British Social Trends. London: 

Palgrave Macmillan 
Jones, O. (2012) Chavs: The Demonization of the Working Class. London: Verso 
Leslie, S. (lead) ‘The fine-scale genetic structure of the British population’. Nature, 19 

March 2015, vol. 519, 309-314 
Lynch, M. (2009) Britain 1945-2007. London: Hadder Education 
Marr, A. (2009) The Making of modern Britain. London: Macmillan 
Marr, A. (2010) A History of Modern Britain. London: Pan 
Marwick, A. (2003) British Society since 1945. London: Pelican Books 
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Office for National Statistics, ONS (annual) Social Trends. London: Palgrave 
Macmillan 

Park, A. Curtice, J. and Bryson, C. (Annual) British Social Attitudes. London: 
NATCEN Social Research 

Pugh, M. (2012) State and Society: A Social and Political History of Britain since 
1870. London: Bloomsbury Academic 

Sampson, A. (2004) Who Runs this Place?: The Anatomy of Britain in the 21st 
Century. London: John Murray (Publishers) 

 
Central Office of Information https://data.gov.uk/publisher/central-office-of-

information 
Prime Minister’s Office www.gov.uk/government/organisations/prime-

ministers-office-10-downing-street 
British Tourist Authority 
British Council 

www.visitbritain.com 
www.britishcouncil.org 

The MORI Organization 
Office for National Statistics 
The National Archives 
Website of UK government 
Guardian newspaper 
State of the Union, 2013 
YouGov poll surveys 
Populus polling organization 

www.ipsos-mori.com 
www.ons.gov.uk 
www.nationalarchives.gov.uk 
www.direct.gov.uk 
www.guardian.co.uk 
www.britishfuture.org 
http://yougov.co.uk 
www.popuus.co.uk 

 
2) The Country: Geography, Agriculture, Environment 
Barnett, A. and Scruton, R. (1999) Town and Country. London: Vintage 
British Attitudes to the Environment, Climate Change and Future Energy Choices. 

(2010) London: Ipsos MORI, Issues Index and Euro RSG 
British Social Attitudes Survey 2013: Public Attitudes towards Transport. London: 

Department for Transport 
Champion, A. G. and Townsend, A. R. (1990) Contemporary Britain: A Geographical 

Perspective. London: Edward Arnold 
Clapp, B.W. (1994) An Environmental History of Britain since the Industrial 

Revolution. London: Longman 
Connelly, J. & Smith, G. (1999) Politics and the Environment: from Theory to 

Practice. London: Routledge. 
Gray, T. (1995) UK Environmental Politics in the 1990s. London: Macmillan 
Harvey, G. (1998) The Killing of the Countryside. London: Vintage 
Hook, D., Whyte, I. and Winchester, A. (2005) Society, Landscape and Environment 

in Upland Britain. Oxford: Society for Landscape Studies, Supplementary 
Series 2, Oxbow Books 

Regional Trends, Office for National Statistics, London: The Stationary Office. 
Tulip, K. and Michaels, L. (2004) A Rough Guide to the UK Farming Crisis. Available 

online at www.corporatewatch.org.uk 
Woodcock, N. (1994) Geology and Environment in Britain and Ireland. London: 

Taylor and Francis 
Your Region, Your Choice: Revitalizing the English Regions (2002) London: The 

Stationery Office 
 
British Social Attitudes, London: NatCen www.natcen.ac.uk 
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Social Research  
Office for National Statistics 
The Met Office 
Department of Energy and Climate Change 

 
www.ans.gov.uk 
www.metoffice.gov.uk 
www.decc.gov.uk 

Department for the Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs 

www.defra.gov.uk 

Department for Transport 
Transport for London 
Office of Rail and Road 
Communications Regulator 
Office of Water Services 
Office of Gas and Electricity Markets 

www.gov.uk/dft 
www.tfl.gov.uk 
www.rail-reg.gov.uk 
www.ofcom.org.uk 
http://ofwat.gov.uk 
www.ofgem.gov.uk 

Scottish Government www.scotland.gov.uk 
Northern Irish Government 
Northern Ireland Department for Regional 
Development 
Welsh Assembly Government 

www.nio.gov.uk 
www.drdni.gov.uk 
 
www.wales.gov.uk 

Countryside Commission www.gov.uk/government/organisations/natural-
england 

The Green Party 
British Geological Survey 
The National Archives 
Social and Environmental Research 
Institute 

www.greenparty.org.uk 
www.bgs.ac.uk 
www.nationalarchives.gov.uk 
www.seri-us.org 

 
3) The People: immigration, minorities, regions 
Alibhai-Brown, Y. (2000) After Multiculturalism. London: Foreign Policy Centre 
Alibhai-Brown, Y. (2001) Who Do We Think We Are? Imagining the New Britain. 

London: Allen Lane 
Aughey, A. (2007) The Politics of Englishness. Manchester: Manchester University 

Press 
Bryant, C. G. A. (2006) The Nations of Britain. Oxford: Oxford University Press 
Colley, L. (1996) Britons: Forging the Nation 1707-1837. London: Vintage  
Colls, R. (2002) Identity of England. Oxford: Oxford University Press 
Conway, D. (2007) A Nation of Immigrants? A Brief Demographic History of Britain. 

London: Civitas 
Davies, N. (2000) The Isles: A History. London: Macmillan 
Donnell, A. (2001) Companion to Contemporary Black British Culture. London: 

Routledge 
Grant, A. And Stringer, K. J. (eds) (1995) Uniting the Kingdom? The Making of British 

History. London: Routledge 
Harvie, C. (1998) Scotland and Nationalism: Scottish Society and Politics, 1707 to 

the Present. London: Routledge 
McKay, S. (2000) Northern Protestants: An Unsettled People. Belfast: Blackstaff 

Press 
Nairn, T. (2000) After Britain. London: Granta Books 
O’Connor, F. (1993) In Search of a State: Catholics in Northern Ireland. Belfast: 

Blackstaff Press 
Owusa, K. (1999) Black British Culture and Society. London: Routledge 
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Park, A. Johnson, M., Curtice, J. , Thomson, K. and Phillips, M. (2007) British Social 
Attitudes: The 23rd Report – Perspectives on a Changing Society. London: 
SAGE Publications 

Paxman, J. (2000) The English: A Portrait of a People. London: Penguin 
Phillips, M. & Phillips, T. (1999) Windrush: The Irresistible Rise of Multi-racial Britain. 

London: HarperCollins 
Solomos, J. (2001) Race and Racism in Britain. London: Macmillan 
Storry, M. & Childs, P. (1997) British Cultural Identities. London: Routledge 
Ward, P. (2004) Britishness since 1870. London: Routledge 
Winder, R. (2005) Bloody Foreigners: The Story of Immigration to Britain. London: 

Abacus 
 
Campaign for the English Regions www.cfer.org.uk 
Devolution 
Looking into England 

www.britishcouncil.org/devolution 
www.britishcouncil.org/studies/english 

Scotland Office www.gov.uk/government/organisations/scotland-
office 

Wales Office www.walesoffice.gov.uk 
Northern Ireland Office www.nio.gov.uk 
 
4) Politics and Government 
Aughey, A. (2001) Nationalism, Devolution and the Challenge to the United Kingdom 

State. London: Pluto Press 
Bogdanor, V. (2001) Devolution in the United Kingdom. Oxford: Oxford University 

Press 
Bogdanor, V. (2009) The New British Constitution. London: Hart Publishing 
Childs, D. (2006) Britain since 1945: A Political History. London: Routledge 
Deacon, R. and Sandry, A. (2007) Devolution in the United Kingdom. Edinburgh: 

Edinburgh University Press 
Foley, M. (2000) The British Presidency. Manchester: Manchester University Press 
Ford, R. and Goodwin, M. (2014) Revolt on the Right: Support for the Radical Right 

in Britain. London: Routledge 
Foster, C. (2005) British Government in Crisis. London: Hart 
Jones, B. and Norton, P. (2013) Politics UK. London: Routledge 
Kavanagh, D. (lead) (2006) British Politics: Continuities and Change. Oxford: Oxford 

University Press 
King, A. (2015) Who Governs Britain?. London: Pelican 
Leach, R., Coxall, B. and Robins, L. (2006) British Politics. Basingstoke: Palgrave 
 
UK government www.gov.uk 
Houses of Parliament www.parliament.uk 
Monarchy www.royal.gov.uk 
Privy Council Office 
Cabinet Office 
Prime Minister’s Office 
 
Wales Office/National Assembly for 
Wales 
Scotland Office 
The Scottish Parliament  

http://privycouncil.independent.gov.uk 
www.cabinet-office.gov.uk 
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/prime-
ministers-office-10-downing-street 
www.wales.gov.uk 
 
www.gov.scot 
www.scottish.parliament.uk 
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Northern Ireland Assembly 
Northern Ireland Office 
YouGov polls 
Office for National Statistics 
Hansard Society 
British Social Attitudes, NatCen 

www.niassembly.gov.uk 
www.nio.gov.uk 
www.YouGov.co.uk 
www.ons.gov.uk 
www.hansardsociety.org.uk 
www.bsa.natcen.ac.uk 
 

5) International relations: foreign policy, Empire & Commonwealth,  European 
Union, Ireland and Northern Ireland. 
Black, J. (2000) Modern British History from 1900. London: Macmillan 
Connolly, C. (2003) Theorizing Ireland. London: Palgrave Macmillan 
Dixon, P. (2001) Northern Ireland: The Politics of War and Peace. London: 

Palgrave/Macmillan 
Marshall, P. J. (2001) The Cambridge Illustrated History of the British Empire. 

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press 
Moody, T.W. and Martin, F.X. (2001) The Course of Irish History. Cork and Dublin: 

Mercier Press 
Srinivasan, K. (2005) The Rise, Decline and Future of the British Commonwealth. 

London: Palgrave Macmillan 
Tange, J. (2005) The New Northern Irish Politics?. London: Palgrave Macmillan 
Warner, G. (1994) British Foreign Policy since 1945. Oxford: Blackwell 
Watts, D. and Pilkington, C. (2005) Britain in the European Union. Manchester: 

Manchester University Press 
Young, J.W. (2000) Britain and European Unity 1945-1999. London: Macmillan 
 
Foreign and Commonwealth Office www.fco.gov.org 
Department for International 
Development 

www.dfid.gov.uk 

The Commonwealth www.thecommonwealth.org 
Ministry of Defence www.mod.uk 
NATO www.nato.int 
European Union http://europa.eu 
 
6) The Legal System 
Baker, J. H. (2004) An Introduction to English Legal History. Oxford: Oxford 

University Press 
Berlins, M. and Dyer, C. (2000) The Law Machine. London: Penguin 
Clark, B. (2009) Scottish Legal System Essentials. Dundee: Dundee University Press 
Cownie, F. Bradney, A. and Burton, M. (2007) English Legal System in Context. 

Oxford: Oxford University Press 
Crime Survey for England and Wales. London: Office of National Statistics 
Emsley, C. (2005) Crime and Society in England 1750-1900. London: Pearson 

Education Limited 
Griffiths, J. (1997) The Politics of the Judiciary. London: Fontana 
Heale, J. (2009) One Blood: Inside Britain’s New Street Gangs. London: Pocket 

Books 
Hough, M., Radford, B., Jackson, J. and Roberts, J.R. (2013) Attitudes to Sentencing 

and Trust in Justice: Exploring Trends from the Crime Survey for England and 
Wales. London: LSE Research Online (London School of Economics and 
Political Sciences) 
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McShane, J (2010) Underworld UK: Knife Crime – The Law of the Blade. London: 
Quercus Publishing 

Martin, E.A. and Law, J. (2009) A Dictionary of Law. Oxford: Oxford University Press 
Muncie, J. and McLaughlin, E. (2002) Controlling Crime. London: Sage Publications 
Muncie, J. and McLaughlin, E. (2002) The Problem of Crime. London: Sage 

Publications 
Partington, M. (2006) Introduction to the English Legal System. Oxford: Oxford 

University Press  
Robertson, G. (2006) Freedom, the Individual and the Law. London: Penguin 
Slapper, G. (2009) The English Legal System. London: Routledge-Cavendish 
White, R. (1999) The English Legal System in Action: Administration of Justice. 

Oxford: Oxford University Press 
White, R. and Wilcock, I. (2007) The Scottish Legal System. London: Tottel 

Publishing/Bloomsbury Professional 
 
Ministry of Justice www.justice.gov.uk 
Home Office www.homeoffice.gov.uk 
Police www.police.co.uk 
New Scotland Yard www.open.gov.uk/police/mps 
Amnesty International www.amnesty.org.uk 
Scottish Executive 
Northern Ireland Office 
Law Society 
Bar Council 
Magistrates and judges 

www.scotland.gov.uk 
www.nio.gov.uk 
www.lawsociety.org.uk 
www.barcouncil.org.uk 
www.judiciary.gov.uk/about-the-
judiciary/who-are-the-judiciary/judicial-
roles/magistrates/ 
 

 
 
7) The Economy: history, workforce, financial institutions, consumer protection 
Booth, Alan (2001), The British Economy in the Twentieth Century. London: Palgrave 
Buxton, T., Chapman, P. and Temple, P. (1997) Britain’s Economic Performance. 

London: Routledge 
Cairncross, A. (2006) Britain’s Economic Prospects Reconsidered. London: 

Routledge 
Davies, H. (2006) The Chancellors’ Tales: Managing the British Economy. Oxford: 

Polity Press 
The Economist weekly magazine: www.economist.com 
Floud, R. and Johnson, P. (2004) The Cambridge Economic History of Modern 

Britain, Vol. I: Industrialization, 1700-1860. Cambridge: Cambridge University 
Press 

Gamble, A. (1994) Britain in Decline: Economic Policy, Political Strategy and the 
British State. London: Palgrave Macmillan  

Gregg, P. & Wadsworth, J. (eds) (1999) The State of Working Britain. Manchester: 
Manchester University Press. 

Johnson, P., Carnevalli, F. and Strange, J.-M. (2007) 20th Century Britain: Economic, 
Cultural and Social Change. London: Longman 

Mcllroy, J. (1995) Trade Unions in Britain Today. Manchester: Manchester University 
Press 
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Department of Trade and 
Industry 

www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-
of-trade-and-industry 
 

HM Treasury 
Office for National Statistics 

www.hm-treasury.gov.uk 
www.ons.gov.uk/ons 

British Trade International www.gov.uk/government/organisations/uk-trade-
investment 

Bank of England www.bankofengland.co.uk 
Lloyd’s of London www.lloyddsoflondon.co.uk 
Confederation of British 
Industry 

www.cbi.org.uk 

Trade Union Congress www.tuc.org.uk 
Business in the Community 
The Work Foundation 
Populus opinion polls 

www.bitc.org.uk 
www.theworkfoundation.com 
www.populuslimited.com 

The Industrial Society www.indsoc.co.uk 
The Economist www.economist.com 
 
8) Social services 
George, V. and Wilding, P. (1999) British Society and Social Welfare. London: 

Palgrave 
Glennester, H. (2000) British Social Policy since 1945. Oxford: Blackwell 
Ham, C. (1999) Health Policy in Britain. London: Palgrave/Macmillan 
Harris, B. (2004) The Origins of the British Welfare State: Social Welfare in England 

and Wales, 1800-1945. London: Palgrave Macmillan 
Lowe, R. (2004) The Welfare State in Britain since 1945. London: Palgrave 

Macmillan 
Ludlam, S. and Smith, M.J. (eds) (2000) New Labour in Government. London: 

Macmillan 
Mullins, D. and Murie, A. (2005) Housing Policy in the UK. London: Palgrave 

Macmillan 
Page, R. and Silburn, R. (eds) (1999) British Social Welfare in the Twentieth Century. 

London: Palgrave/Macmillan 
Wilman, J. (1998) A Better State of Health. London: Profile Books 
 
Department of Work and Pensions www.dwp.gov.uk 
Department of Health www.doh.gov.uk 
Home Office www.homeoffice.gov.uk 
Charity Commission www.charity-commission.gov.uk 
Women’s Unit 
National Assembly for Wales 
Northern Ireland Executive 
Scottish Executive 
BSA survey and research 

www.women’s-unit.gov.uk 
www.wales.gov.uk 
www.nics.gov.uk 
www.scotland.gov.uk 
www.natcen.ac.uk/our-
research/research/british-social-attitudes 

 
9) Education: history, schools, higher education 
Abercrombie, N. and Warde, A. (2000) Contemporary British Society. Oxford: Polity 

Press: chapter 14 
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Chitty, C. (1992) The Education System Transformed. London: Baseline Books 
Chitty, C. and Benyon, J. (2009), Education Policy in Britain. London: Palgrave 

Macmillan Jones, K. (2002). Education in Britain: 1944 to the Present. Oxford: 
Polity Press  

Lawton, D. (2004) Education and Labour Party Ideologies 1900-2001 and Beyond. 
London: Routledge/Falmer 

Ryan, A. (1999) Liberal Anxieties and Liberal Education. London: Profile Books 
Tomlinson, S. (2005) Education in a Post-welfare Society. Maidenhead: Open 

University Press 
Walden, G. (1996) We Should Know Better: Solving the Education Crisis. London: 

Fourth Estate 
 
 
Department for Education and Skills 
The Headmasters’ and Headmistresses’ 
Conference (HMC) 

www.dfes.gov.uk 
www.hmc.org.uk/  
www.hmc.org.uk/hmc-schools 

Independent Education www.isis.org.uk 
The Times Higher Educational 
Supplement 

www.thes.co.uk 
 

The Times Educational Supplement 
Scottish Executive 
National Assembly for Wales 
Northern Ireland Assembly  

www.tes.co.uk 
www.scotland.gov.uk 
www.wales.gov.uk 
www.niassembly.gov.uk 

Office for Standards in Education 
National Curriculum (England) 
Student finance 

www.ofsted.gov.uk 
www.gov.uk/national-curriculum 
www.gov.uk/student-finance/overview 
 

 
10) The media: print, broadcasting 
Bignell, J. et al (2000) British Television Drama: Past. Present and Future. 

Basingstoke Palgrave 
Branston, G. and Stafford, R. (2010) The Media Student’s Book. London: Routledge 
Briggs, A. and Cobley, O. (2002) The Media: An Introduction. London: Pearson 

Longman 
Broadcasters’ Audience Research Board (BARB) (November 2013) The Viewing 

Report. London: BARB 
The Communications Market (2014) London: Ofcom 
Curran, J. and Gurevitch, M. (2005) Mass Media and Society. London: Bloomsbury 

Academic 
Curran, J. and Seaton, J. (2009) Power without Responsibility: The Press and 

Broadcasting in Britain. London: Routledge 
Franklin, B. (2001) British Television Policy: A Reader. London: Routledge 
O’Sullivan, T. Dutton, B. and Rayner P. (2003) Studying the Media: An Introduction. 

London: Bloomsbury Academic 
Seaton, J., Petley, J. and Gaber, I. (2005) Culture Wars: The Media and the British 

Left. Edinburgh: Edinburg University Press 
Stokes, J. and Reading, A. (eds) (1999) The Media in Britain: Current Debates and 

Developments. London: Macmillan 
UK Audience Attitudes to the Broadcast Media: A Summary of Findings (2013). 

London: Ofcom 
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Wedell, G. and Luckham, B. (2001) Television at the Crossroads. London: Palgrave 
Macmillan 

Wiseman, O. (2014) Speakers Cornered: Twenty-First Century Britain’s Culture of 
Silence. London: New Culture Forum 

 
 
Department of Culture, Media and Sport www.culture.gov.uk 
British Broadcasting Corporation 
BARB 
ITV 1 
Channel 4 
Channel 5 
Office of Communications (Ofcom) 

www.bbc.co.uk 
www.barb.co.uk 
www.itv.com 
www.channel4.com 
www.channel5.co.uk 
www.ofcom.org.uk 

Independent Television Commission www.itc.org.uk 
The Press Association 
Independent Press Standards 
Organisations 

www.pressassociation.com 
www.ipso.co.uk/IPSO 
 

The Times www.the-times.co.uk 
The Guardian www.guardian.co.uk 
The Daily Telegraph 
Leveson Inquiry 

www.telegraph.co.uk 
www.mediareform.org.uk/blog/year-
leveson-press-power-still-control 

 
11) Religion 
Alderman, G. (1998) Modern British Jewry. Oxford: Clarenden Press 
Bebbington, D. (1988) Evangelicalism in Modern Britain: A History from the 1730s to 

the 1980s. London: Routledge 
Brown, C. (2006) Religion and Society in Twentieth-Century Britain. London: 

Longman 
Brown, C. (2009) The Death of Christian Britain. London: Routledge 
Bruce, S. (1995) Religion in Modern Britain. Oxford: Oxford University Press 
Davie, G. (1997) Religion in Britain since 1945: Believing without Belonging. Oxford: 

Blackwell Publishers 
Furlong, M. (2002) C of E: The State It’s in. London: Hodder and Stoughton 
Marris, R. M. (ed.) (2009) Church and State in 21st Century Britain: The Future of 

Church Establishment. London: Palgrave Macmillan 
Religion in England and Wales: Findings from the 2001 Home Office Citizenship 

Survey (2004) London: Home Office Research Study 274 
Religion in the UK Directory, 2001-3 (2001) Religious Resource and Research 

Centre at the University of Derby and the Inter Faith Network of the UK  
Sewell, D. (2001) Catholics: Britain’s Largest Minority. London: Viking 
The Spirit of Things Unseen: Belief in Post-religious Britain (2013) London: Theos 
UK Christian Handbook: Religious Trends 7 (2008) London: Christian Research 
 
The Church of England www.churchofengland.org 
Church of Scotland www.churchofscotland.org.uk 
Catholic Church in England and Wales www.catholicnews.org.uk 

www.catholic.org.uk 
United Synagogue www.theus.org.uk 
Judaism in the UK www.jewish.co.uk 
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Islamic Society of Britain www.isb.org.uk 
Q-News Muslim magazine 
Churches Together in Britain and Ireland 
Inter Faith Network for the UK 
Church of England Internet parish 
Office for National Statistics 
Belief in Post-religious Britain 

http://qnews.faithweb.com 
www.ctbi.org.uk 
www.interfaith.org.uk 
www.i-church.org 
www.statistics.gov.uk 
www.theosthinktank.co.uk 

 
12) Leisure, Sport and the Arts/Architecture 
Bailey, P.C. (1986) Music Hall: The Business of Pleasure. Milton Keynes: Open 

University Press 
Belfiore, E. and Holdaway, D. (2014) The Future of Cultural Value. University of 

Warwick: The Warwick Commission 
Bennett, A. (2000) Popular Music and Youth Culture: Music, Identity and Place. 

London: Palgrave Macmillan 
Christopher, D. (2006) British Culture: An Introduction. London: Routledge 
Cunningham, H. (1985) ‘Leisure’, in J. Benson (ed.), The Working Class in England, 

1875-1914, London: Croom Helm 
Enriching Britain: Culture, Creativity and Growth: The 2015 Report by the Warwick 

Commission on the Future of Cultural Value (2015). University of Warwick: 
The Warwick Commission 

Fowler, D. (2005) Youth Culture in the Twentieth Century. London: Palgrave 
Macmillan 

Gray, C. (2000) The Politics of the Arts in Britain. London: Palgrave Macmillan 
Hill, J. (2002) Sport, Leisure and Culture in Twentieth-Century Britain. London: 

Palgrave/Macmillan 
Holt, R. and Mason, T. (2000) Sport in Britain 1945-2000. Oxford: Blackwell 
Jacobs, E. and Worcester, R. (1990) We British: Britain under the MORIscope. 

London: Weidenfeld and Nicolson 
Monk, C. and Sargeant (2002) British Historical Cinema: London: Routledge 
Polley, M. (1998) Moving the Goalposts: A History of Sport and Society since 1945. 

London: Routledge 
 
Rowell, G. (1984) The Repertory Movement: A History of Regional Theatre in Britain. 

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press 
Silva, T., Elizabeth, B. and Selwood, S. (eds) (2006) ‘Cultural Trends: Culture, Taste 

and Social Divisions in Contemporary Britain’, special issue of Cultural Trends, 
vol. 15, nos. 2/3 

Statistical Yearbook 2013, Research and Statistics Unit, London: British Film Institute 
(BFI) 

Stephens, C. and Bindman, D. (2009), The History of British Art Volume 3: 1870-
Now. 

Takle, Gary (2012), Britain’s Best Architecture. Prestel 
Watkin, David (2001), English Architecture: A concise history (World of Art). 
Yorke, Trevor (2008), British Architectural Styles: An Easy reference Guide. 
 
 
Department for Culture, Media and Sport www.culture.gov.uk 
UK Sport www.uksport.gov.uk 
Sport England www.sportengland.org 



Landeskunde Bibliography 
SE Preparation Course  
 

________________________________________________________ 
Gill Woodman, Tel (home): 089-337712, E-mail: Gill.Woodman@anglistik.uni-muenchen.de 
 

11 

FA Premiership www.thefa.com 
Rugby Football Union 
Arts Council (England) 
Arts Council of Wales 
Scottish Arts Council 
Arts Council of Northern Ireland 

www.rfu.com 
www.artscouncil.org.uk 
www.artswales.org.uk 
www.sac.org.uk 
www.artscouncil-ni.org 

Artsonline www.artsonline.com 
National Lottery Commission 
BBC 
Ofcom 

www.natlotcomm.gov.uk 
www.bbc.co.uk 
www.ofcom.org.uk 

 
12) British Theatre and Film 
 
Ashby, Justine and Higson, Andrew (2000), British Cinema. Past and Present. 
Leggott, James (2008), Contemporary British Cinema: From Heritage to Horror. 
McFarlane, Brian (2005), The Cinema of Britain and Ireland. 
Murphy & Robert (2009), The British Cinema Book. 
Street, Sarah (2008), British National Cinema (National Cinemas). 
 
 
United States of America: Books and Websites 
 
1) USA: the country 
Campbell, N. & Kean, A. (1997) American Cultural Studies: An Introduction to 

American Culture. London: Routhledge 
Kennedy, D.M., Cohen, L., Bailey, T.A. & Piehl, M. (2004) The Brief American 

Pageant: A History of the Republic. New York: Houghton Mifflin Company. 
Pope, D. (ed) (2001) American Radicalism. Oxford: Blackwell 
Woods, R. B. & Gatewood, W. B. (2000) The Amercian Experience: A Concise 

History. New York: Harcourt brace 
 
http://www.usinfo.state.gov 
 
Public Opinion Polls 
 
http://www.gallup.com 
http://www.lib.duke.edu 
http://www.ropercenter.uconn.edu 
http://libweb.sonoma.edu 
http://vr.harrispollonline.com 
 
2) Geography, climate, cultural regions 
 
Andrews, A. C. & Fonseca, J. W. (1995) The Atlas of American Society. New York: 

New York Universtiy Press 
Statistical Abstract of the United States, US Printing Office, annual 
 
United States Geological 
Survey 

http://www.usgs.gov/education/index.html 

Historical and geographical http://www.usgs.gov/fact-sheets/maps-us/index.html 
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maps 
Study materials http://interactive2.usgs.gov/learningweb/homework_

geography.asp 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency 

http://www.epa.gov/epahome 

 
3) The People: migration and minority groups 
Acuna, R. (1988) Occupied America: A History of Chicanos. New York: harper & Row 
Barkan, E.R. (ed) (1999) A Nation of Peoples: A Sourcebook on America’s 

Multicultural Heritage. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press 
Berry, M.F. & Blassingame, J.W. (1982) Long Memory. The Black Experience in 

America. Oxford: Oxford University Press 
Cordova, C.B. & del Pinal, J. (1996) Hispanics-Latinos: Diverse People in a 

Multicultural Society. Washington, D.C.: National Association of Hispanic 
Publications 

Franklin, J. H. & Moss, A. A. (1987) From Slavery to Freedom, A History of Negro 
Americans. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, Inc 

Gjerde, J. (ed) (1998) Major Problems in American Immigration and Ethnic History: 
Documents and Essays. New York: Houghton Mifflin Company 

Loucky, James, Armstrong, Jeanne & Larry J. Estrade (Eds) (2006), Immigration in 
America Today: An Encyclopedia. Greenwood Pub Group Inc. 

Oswalt, W.O. & Neeley, S. (1996) This Land was Theirs. A Study of North American 
Indians. Mountain View, CA: Mayfield Publishing Company 

Takaki, R. (1990) Strangers from a Different Shore: A History of Asian Americans. 
London: Penguin Books 

 
http://www.census.gov 
http://factfinder.census.gov 
http://washingtonpost.com (archives, search and special reports) 
 
3) Politics 
Dye, T. R. (1990) American Federalism: Competition Among Governments. 

Lexington, MA: Lexington Books 
Dumbrell, John (2013) Issues in American Politics: Polarized Politics in the Age of 

Obama. Routledge, Chapman & Hall. 
Grant, Alan & Ashbee, E. (2002) The Politics Today Companion to American 

Government. Manchester: Manchester University Press 
Heale, M.J. (2004), Twentieth Century America: Politics and Power in the United 

States, 1900-2000. 
Jones, Charles, O. (2007) The American Presidency (A Very Short Introduction). 

Oxford University Press: Oxford. 
Lowi, T. J. & Ginsberg, B. (2000) American Government: Freedom and Power (sixth 

edition). New York: W.W. Norton and Company 
Maisel, L, Sandy (2007) American Political Parties and Elections (A Very Short 

Introduction). Oxford University Press: Oxford. 
McKeever, R. , Zvesper, J. & Maidment, M. (1999) Politics U.S.A. London: Prentice 

Hall 
Ritchie, Donald, A. (2010) The U.S. Congress (A Very Short Introduction). Oxford 

University Press: Oxford. 
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http://www.cnn.com 
http://www.uselectionatlas.org 
http://c-span.org 
http://www.nytimes.com/politics 
http://latimes.com 
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/politics 
 
4) The Economy/Agriculture 
Dethloff, H.C. (1997) The United States and the Global Economy since 1945. New 

York: Harcourt Brace College Publishers 
Heilbroner, R. & Singer, A. (1999) The Economic Transformation of America: 1600 to 

the Present. New York: Harcourt Brace 
Moore, M. (1998) Downsize This. London: Pan Macmillan 
Gardner, B L (2006), American Agriculture in the Twentieth Century: How it 

Flourished and What it Cost. 
 
 
http://www.bls.gov 
http://usinfo.state.gov 
 
5) Social Services 
Alcock, P. & Craig, G. (2001) International Social Policy: Welfare Regimes in the 

Developed World. London: Macmillan/Palgrave 
Patterson, J.T. (1981) America’s Struggle against Poverty 1900-1980. Cambridge, 

MA: Harvard Universtiy Press 
Skocpol, T. (1995) Social Policy in the United States. Princeton, NJ: Princeton 

Universtiy Press 
 
http://www.medicare.gov 
http://womenshousing.org 
 
6) Education 
Kozol, J. (1991) Savage Inequalities: Children in America’s Schools. New York: 

Harper Collins 
Sowell, T. (1993) Inside American Education: The Decline, The Dogmas. New York: 

Macmillan 
Cohen, Arthur M. (2009), The Shaping of American Higher Education. Emergence 

and Growth of the Contemporary System. 
 
http://www.ed.gov 
http://www.dese.state.mo.us.index.html 
http://exchanges.state.gov 
http://washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/education 
 
7) The Media 
Barnhurst, K.G. & Nerone, J. (2001) The Form of the News. London: Routledge 
Dautrich, K. & Hartley, T.H. (1999) How the News Media Fail American Voters: 

Causes, Consequences and Remedies. New York: Columbia University Press. 
Fallows, J. (1996) Breaking the News: How the Media Undermine American 

Democracy. New York: Pantheon Books 
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Fuller, J. (1996) News Values: Ideas for an Information Age. Chicago: University of 
Chicago Press 

Garry, P. M. (1994) Scrambling for Protection: The New Media and the First 
Amendment. Pittsburgh, PA: Pttsburgh Press 

Krimsky, G. A. et al. (1996) Hold the press: the Inside Story on Newspapers. Baton 
Rouge, LA: Lousiana State University Press 

Teeter, D. & Le Duc, D. R. (1995) Law of Mass Communications: Freedom and 
Control of Print and Broadcast Media. Westbury, NY: Foundation Press 

 
http://www.fcc.gov 
http://www.pbs.org/insidepbs 
http://www.washingtonpost.com 
http://www.nytimes.com 
http://www.cnn.com 
http://www.time.com 
 
8) Religion 
Abrams, E. (1997) Faith or Fear: How Jews Can Survive in a Christian America. New 

York: Free Press 
Ahlstrom, S. (1972) A Religious History of the American People. New Haven, CT: 

Yale University Press 
Butler, J. (1900) Awash in a Sea of Faith. Cambridge, MA: Harvard Universtiy Press 
Corbett, M. and Corbett, J. M. (1999) Politics and Religion in the United States. Now 

York: Garland Publishing, Inc 
Fowler, R. B. & Hertzke, A. D. (1995) Religion and Politics in America: Faith, Culture 

and Strategic Choices. Boulder, CO: Westview Press, Inc 
Haddad, R. T. & Lummis, A. T. (1987) Islamic Values in the United States. Oxford: 

Oxford Universtiy Press 
Olmstead, C.E. (1960) History of Religion in the United States. Englewood Cliffs, NJ: 

Pentice Hall 
Wuthnow, R. (1988) The Restructuring of American Religion. Princeton, NJ: 

Princeton University Press 
 
http://www.religiousmovements.org 
http://www.dallasnews.com/religion 
 
9) The Arts, Sports and Leisure, Music 
Cullen, J. (ed) (2001) Popular Culture in American History. Oxford: Blackwell 
Craven, Wayne (2006) American Art. McGraw-Hill. 
Davies, R. O. (1994) Amercia’s Obsession: Sports and Society since 1945. New 

York: Harcourt Brace College Publishers 
Hischak, T. (2008), The Oxford Companion to the American Musical: Theatre, Film 

and Television. 
Naremore, J. and Klinger, B. (2007), Blackwell History of American Film. 
Pohl, Frances, K. (2012) Framing America: A Social History of American Art. Thames 

& Hudson. 
Tick, J and Beaudoin, P. (2008), Music in the USA: A Documentary Companion. 
Wright, G. (2007), USA: Modern Architectures in History. 
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National Gallery of Art http://www.nga.gov/ 
National Football League http://www.nfl.com/ 
National Hockey League http://www.nhl.com/ 

 
 
 
 
 


